
From: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:33 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Leader Luncheon is tomorrow! Know before you go... 

  

Sorry, I should confirm it was the invitation of the YWCA. Not the Hyatt. 

  

  

From: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:26 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: FW: Leader Luncheon is tomorrow! Know before you go... 

  

Hello Steve, 

  

Please note that today I attended the YWCA leadership luncheon as a guest of the CEO at the Hyatt 

Regency Chicago. 

The event was at 12 noon. 

  

  

Brandie V. Knazze, Commissioner 

Department of Family and Support Services 

1615 W. Chicago Avenue – 5th Floor 

Chicago, IL  60622 

Office: 312-743-0100 

brandie.knazze@cityofchicago.org 
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From: YWCA Metropolitan Chicago <communications@ywcachicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:21 AM 

To: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Leader Luncheon is tomorrow! Know before you go... 

  

  

Celebrating the individual and collective actions of women across a diverse array of 

sectors.                                                                                                                                                                              

                           

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it in your web browser 

 

 

  
 

Leader Luncheon is Tomorrow! Here Are All the Details... 
 

  
 

  [Warning: External email] 
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This is a friendly reminder that you are registered to attend YWCA Metropolitan Chicago's 52nd 

Annual Leader Luncheon: She the People tomorrow, October 25, at the Hyatt Regency Chicago. 

Here is everything you need to know before the event! 

Note: If you are hosting / sponsoring a table and you have not provided the YWCA with all your 

guest’s emails, please forward this email to them. 

Event Details   

Date: Friday, October 25, 2024  

Time: 11 a.m. (see below for full itinerary)  

Location: Hyatt Regency Chicago | 151 E. Wacker Drive | Grand Ballroom (East Tower, Lower 

Level)   

Attire: Business casual (complimentary coat check available)   

  

YShop Pop-Up     

Our YShop Pop up will feature the sale of gifts, jewelry, apparel and more from mission-aligned 

businesses with a portion of all sales benefitting YWCA Metropolitan Chicago.  

Get a head start on your holiday shopping online at www.yshop.org at the YShop Pop-Up taking 

place during the luncheon. Featured partners will include:   

· Brown Sugar’s Balloon Designs & Academy (Breedlove Accelerator Program)     

· BWYB   

· Confidence Apparel by Model Atelier  

· Cute as a Cupcake (Breedlove Accelerator Program)  

· Délali Robinson Cosmetics (Breedlove Accelerator Program)  

· GiveAShi*t    

· Love Cork Screw  

· Kendra Scott    

· The Krafty Chick 

· Ms. Jetsetter  

· Tress Organix (Breedlove Accelerator Program)  

Parking   
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Valet parking at the Hyatt is available for $49 per car and is located on Lower Stetson. Self-parking 

is also available near the hotel at 111 East Wacker or consider using SpotHero. Learn more about 

the Hyatt’s parking and transportation options here.    

 

Contact   

Please do not hesitate to reach out to us with any questions or concerns. If you have any last-

minute questions, please contact nicole.ramos@ywcachicago.org. 

We look forward to seeing you there and celebrating our 52nd annual Leader Luncheon!   
 

  

 

Leader Luncheon 2024 Itinerary | Friday, October 25 

10:45 AM - 11:30 AM 

Private VIP Reception* 

  

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM 

Networking Reception and YShop Pop-Up 

for all Leader Luncheon attendees 

 

Ballroom Doors Open at 11:30am 

12:00PM 

Program Begins 

 

12:00 PM - 1:30 PM 

Luncheon Program 

  

Hyatt Regency Chicago 

151 E. Wacker Drive 

Chicago, IL 60601 

  

*Invitation / ticket required for entry 
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Guests at the 2023 Leader Luncheon enjoy a performance by Avery R. Young. 
 

  

 

A special thank you to our sponsors 

 



 



 

  

 

Get Social  

Please stay in touch with us and follow us on social media to learn more about YWCA Metropolitan Chicago and 

all Leader Luncheon updates! 

   

 

     

 

  

 

  
   

 

YWCA Metropolitan Chicago 

1 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700 

Chicago, Illinois 60602 

1-866-525-YWCA (9922) 

ywca@ywcachicago.org 
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